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ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES
AGENCY
1 . DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director | ' mfg‘m&
December 7, 1999 ‘ ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Mr. Gordon Taylor Alameda, CA 94502-6577

CBS Corporation Eg:g; 22?13522
11 Stanwix Street
Pittsburg, PA 15222-1384

" RE: Project#3471 A-TypeM (STID # 5560)
Former Westinghouse Facility - 4899 Peladeau St., Emeryville, CA 94608

Dear Mr.Taylor:

Qur records indicate the deposit / refund account for the above project has fallch below the
minimum deposit amount. To replenish the account, please submit an additional deposit of
$5,000.00 payable to Alameda County, Environmental Health Services.

We must receive this deposit so that future regulatory oversight on the subject site can proceed in
a timely fashion. At the completlon of this project, any unused monies w111 be refunded to you or
your des1gnce

The deposit refund mechanism is authorlzed in Section 6.92.040L of the Alameda County _
~ Ordinance Code. Work on this project will be debited at the Ordinance specified rate, currently at
$ 100 per hour.

Please be sure to write the following on the check to identify your account:
- project #,
- type of project and
- site address (see RE: line above).

If you have any questions, please contact me at (510) 567-6780.

Sincerely,

Susan L. Hugo/
-Hazardous Materials Specialist

c: Thomas Peacock, Program Manager
Mansour Sepehr, Soma, 2680 Bishop Drive, Suite 203, San Ramon, CA 94583
SH/ files




ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES OX
| AGENCY =
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director , Ro# 2742
) : ENVIRGMMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
J'Lll}' 23, 1998 T3 Harno 2ay Parkway, Suite 250

DA BAR02 8577

Mr. Gordon Taylor (510} 357-9355 (FAX)
CBS Corporation

11 Stanwix Street

Pittsburg, PA 15222-1384

RE: Project#3471 A - Type M (STID # 5560)
Former Westinghouse Facility - 4899 Peladeau St., Emeryville, CA 94608

Dear Mr.Taylor:

Our records indicate the deposit / refund account for the above project has fallen below the

minimum deposit amount. To replenish the account, please submit an additional deposit of
$8,000.00 payable to Alameda County, Environmental Health Services. -

We must receive this deposit so that future regulatory oversight on the subject site can proceed in
a timely fashion. At the completion of this project, any vnused momes will be refunded to you or
your designee.

The deposit refund méchanism is authorized in Section 6.92.040L of the Alameda County
Ordinance Code. Work on this project will be debited at the Ordinance specified rate, currently at
$ 100 per hour.

Please be sure to write the following on the check to identify your account;
- project #,
- type of project and
- site address (see RE: line above).

If you have any questions, please contact me at {510) 567-6780.

Sincerely, .

Susan L. Hugo E

Hazardous Materials Specialist

¢: Thomas Peacock, Program Manager
Mansour Sepehr, Soma, 2680 Bishop Drive, Suite 203, San Ramon, CA 94583
SH / files



ALAMEDA COUNTY () @

HEALTH CARE SERVICES (U R
: (D .
AGENCY i 02743
DAVID J. KBARS, Agency Director : RAFAT A. SHARID, DIRECTOR
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
June 29, 1995 State Water Resources Control Board

Division of Clean Water Programs
UST Local Oversight Program
Mr. Gordon Taylor : 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Westinghouse Electric Company Alameda, CA 94502-6577
Environmental Affairs (510) 567-6700
Gateway Center
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15222

RE: Investigation / Remediation at Westinghouse Electric
Corporation - 4899 Peladeau Street, Emeryville, CA 94608

Dear Mr. Taylor:

. A review of our records indicate that no deposit has been submitted
in regards to the investigation / remediation project being
conducted at the referenced site. This deposit is authorized under
Section 3-141.6 of the Ordinance Code of the County of Alameda and
is used to cover the expenses incurred by the County personnel in
the execution of their oversight responsibilities associated with
the project. Records of the time County employees commit to the
project are maintained and the deposit is charged an hourly rate of
$90.00. Upon completion of the project, the balance of the deposit
will be refunded to the responsible party or their designee.

Please submit a deposit of § 1800.00 made payable to Environmental
Health Services within ten days upon receipt of this letter.

If you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact me
at (510) 567-6780.

Sincerely,

Y7

Susan L. Hugo
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

cc: Rafat A. Shahid, Agency Director, Environmental Health
Jun Makishima, Acting Chief, Environmental Protection
Divigion / file
Alex Tula, Alta Geosciences, Inc., 22833 Bothell-Everett
Highway, Suite 1168, Bothell, Washington 98021




